County of El Dorado
Veteran Affairs Commission

130 Placerville Drive
Placerville CA 95667

July 10, 2014

Chief Administrator Office

Attn: Creighton Avila, Administrative Analyst
330 Fair Lane

Placerville CA 95667

Re: Contract Change - Agreement 287-F1411

At our regularly scheduled Commission meeting on July 10, 2014, the Commission

approved to request consideration of the Board of Supervisors to review and approve
contract changes as follows:

e During the regularly scheduled Commission meeting of May 8, 2014, (see
attached approved meeting minutes), the Commission approved to redirect
funds, $33,240 to update Agreement 287-F1411 to Folsom Lake College and/or
El Dorado Campus and coordinate changes with William “Bill" Robey of the El
Dorado Community Foundation.

Requesting the Board of Supervisors to approve the change order to enhance
educational opportunities and funding in order to support our veterans enrolled at the
college site(s).

Respectfully,

A

Timothy T%mpson, Chair %

Veteran Affairs Commission

Cc: Ex-Officio — Edward L. Swanson
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